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The Bradford House, built in 1902 in an orange grove of which a remnant re-
mains, is a large two-storied shingle Colonial Revival structure. A wide
front veranda, ornamented with simple Colonial Revival columns, extends around
the west and east sides of the house. There are decorative door overhangs

on the west and south sides of the house and a projecting bay on the east
side. Originally, the simple eave bracketing was repeated in the roof crest-
ing which has since been removed.

A recent fire destroyed the roof, which has since been replaced, and damaged
the interior. The carpeting, wallpapers, paint, and damaged trim is being
replaced. Valuable mantel pieces, leaded glass curved cabinet doors, and
light fixtures have been stored and will be reinstalled during rehabilita-
tion. A portion of the veranda which had been enclosed at one point has been
returned to its original condition.

The house is situated on its original two and a half acre site. The house
and grounds have been given to the City of Placentia by its owner, the grand-
son of the founder of the city.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Architecture: In 1902, A.S. Bradford commissioned James Stafford to draw plans
for the two-story, fifteen-room house with full basement and attic. Construction
began in July of 1902 and was completed in December. The cost was approximately
$8000. The Bradford house today looks almost exactly as it did in the earliest
photograph, and is a good example of a turn-of-the-century Colonial Revival
structure, a derivative of Queen Anne styling.

Eric Lassen, A.I.A., states that the house and its setting represent an important
cultural resource as the home of A.S. Bradford, founder of Placentia. He states
that architecturally "it is an absolutely excellent example of a prosperous turn-
of-the-century rural ranch home. The house is formal aand bulky and imposing and
its massing and the treatment of the second floor wall shingling suggests a pos-
sible influence of the shingle style."

"while the house is not particularly ornate, it does have an extensive, formal
front veranda which is so characteristic of houses of its period. Also of part-
icular interest is the extremely pronounced second floor splayed transition to
the veranda roof. 1In addition,the house does have several ornamental door over-
hangs. On the east side there is an interesting projecting bay which is slightly
more ornamental than the remainder of the house.”

A}
"The interior is spacious and formal and in our opinion offers an 2xcellent oppor-
tunity to demonstrate aspects of home life and the living environment from the
turn of the century."

"The extensive formal garden with its massive trees should be retained and enhanced
in the character of the early 1900's." A portion of the original orange grove
remains intact. On the grounds the specimen trees and shrubs will be kept and the
City will maintain the rest of the 2) acre site as a passive park.

Research is in progress and plans are to restore the interior to 1902-20 period.
Exploration/Settlement: In 1890, Albert Sumner Bradford (August 18, 1860 --

March 20, 1933) a NewEngland horticulturist, bought 20 acres in what is now Pla-
centia and planted oranges and opened a citrus nursery.

He did much for the development of the citrus industry, helping to organize the
early Fullerton-Placentia Farmers Union and the Southern California Fruit Ex-
change. He had his own packing house which is still in operation under the name
of Bradford Brothers, now owned by his namesake grandson.
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Bradford took part in all community activities; he was a director for many years
for the Anaheim Union Water Company, which furnished Placentia's water; served
on the Placentia School Board, 1892,as well as the Fullerton High School Board.
He was active in local politics as a Republican and was a high Mason. He helped
secure electricity, gas, and telephones for the area, serving on the boards of
many companies.

As the founder of Placentia, he headed the effort to secure rights of way to
enable the Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway to build a track through the
district. Then he bought 60 acres by the new depot from Richard Melrose, laid
out lots and streets, and on September 19, 1910, filed the PLAT OF THE TOWNSITE
OF PLACENTIA.

He then erected a brick building and organized the Placentia National and the Pla-
centia Savings banks and a Domestic Water Company, serving as president of both.
He promoted the opening of a post office and the publishing of a newspaper, the
Placentia Courier; gave land and support to the Presbyterian Church and the Pla-
centia Round Table Woman's Club. He helped organize the Chamber of Commerce and
was its president until his death in 1933. For years he was in charge of the
Placentia exhibit in the San Bernardino Orange Show, winning many prizes.

In 1973 Bradford's heirs deeded the house and 2) acres of land to the City of Pla-
centia for '"'public cultural, park, or educational purposes."

In February of 1978, the Orange County Board of Supervisors Historical Commission
awarded a plaque to commemorate the Bradford House as a site of historical sig-
nificance to Orange County residents.
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